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Banks, Amy

From: Montgomery Co Board of DD Services <communityrelations@mcbdds.org>
Sent: Tuesday, June 16, 2020 1:58 PM
To: Banks, Amy
Subject: Cases of COVID-19 on rise in Dayton area; compliance with safety protocols essential
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Cases of COVID-19 on the rise in Montgomery, Greene and 

Warren counties; compliance with safety protocols CRITICAL 

 

Statewide figures show the Dayton area is seeing the largest growth in cases of 

COVID-19, and new cases are being reported every day in Montgomery, Greene and 

Warren counties. On Friday, the Dayton Daily News reported that Warren County is 
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reporting a rapid increase in COVID-19 spread, while yesterday, two new cases were 

reported at a childcare facility at Wright-Patterson Air Force Base. Today, four new 

cases were reported among staff at a nursing home in Centerville. 

 

It's more important than ever that each and every one of us follow the safety 

protocols recommended by the Ohio Department of Health and the Ohio 

Department of Developmental Disabilities, and that we practice social distancing 

in our personal and professional lives. The people we serve depend on us.   

 

MCBDDS staff will be making random, unannounced visits to homes and day 

services locations throughout the County, and will issue UIs if masks are not seen on 

staff, or if staff are not following guidelines. Please ensure that your staff are 

complying with all protocols. 

 

If you need supplies to ensure folks' safety, please contact our Pandemic Resource 

Center at providerhelp@mcbdds.org or 937-457-2808. We have plenty of supplies 

on hand, and will be happy to provide them to you/your agency.  
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